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Proceedings of the Technical Evaluation Committee for the
technical evaluation of proposals Called for digitization of
“Student Record” for SDMIS under Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA)
published in leading English & Hindi daily RFP Reference No.
MIS/68/147/2016-17

Place : Bihar Education Project Council, Shiksha Bhawan,
Patna.
Date/Time : 24-01-2017 /3.30 PM
1. Shri Raman Kumar, Accounts Officer, BEPC.
. Shri Sunil Kumar Shrivastawa, Asstt. Computer Programmer,
BEPC, Patna.
3. Shri Dipak Kumar Tiwary, Asstt. Computer Programmer, BEPC,
Patna.

Bihar Education Project Council (BEPC), the State Implementation
Society for Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA-RTE), invited RFP for digitization of
student records for SDMIS in sync with U-DISE from registered
companies/firms vide advertisement published in leading English & Hindi
daily for Zone-1 & Zone-4 districts as detailed in the RFP.

In response, 4 (four) bids were received in the office by the stipulated
date and time. As stlpulated in the manual on FM&P of SSA, the SPD, BEPC
constituted a Technical Evaluation Committee for evaluation of technical bids
through File No. MIS/68/2016-17 - U-DISE 2016-17.

The Technical Evaluation Committee constituted for the purpose of
technical evaluation of bids examined the technical bids in the light of the
criterion as laid down in the advertisement as well as in the detailed ‘RFP
document and an ‘Evaluation Chart’ was prepared (will form part of the
proceedings).

Based on the evaluation of bids on the basis of the responsiveness to
the RFP & TOR, the unanimous ob@erv1t1on/v1ew/recommcndatlons of the
Technical Evaluation Committee are as under:-

(a) The bidder at SLLNo. 2 & 3 (Technical Evaluation Chart) i.e. “M/s.
Trove InfoTech Pvt. Ltd.”, Patna and “M/s. Datatek Software
Solution Pvt. Limited”, Patna respectively may be treated as
“Responsive” in terms of responsiveness of RFP & TOR.

(b) The Bidder at SLNo. 01 and 04, has not submitted some of the
evidence(s)/documents (s) as desired in the RFP (mentioned in
“Column - 0" of the evaluation chart), as such, these bidders
should submlt deswed ev1dence(s)/documents (s) at the time of
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opening of financial bids before the Purchase Committee. If the
bidders in question fails to submit the supplementary
information/evidences/clarifications in-line with the RFP at
the time of opening the financial bids, the bids may be treated
as “Non-Responsive” and their financial bids may be returned
un-opened.

The recommendations of the Technical Evaluation Committee are
placed before the State Project Director / Purchase Committee for
consideration and necessary decision.
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Technical Evaluation Report - DIGITIZATION of School Record for SDMIS in sync with U-DISE

( RFP Reference No. MIS/68/147/2016-17, dated 06-01-2017)

Accounts Officer

SI. | Name & Details of | Cost of RFP Whether Whether the Whether Whether Whether bidder | Whether Whether the | Whether the | Whether the Whether Whether the | Responsive/
No. the Bidder submitted ? requisite Bidder is a bidder is bidder has has minimum | the bidder bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has Non-
(Yes/No), if |Bid-Security| registred |registered with| submitted [annual turnover has submitted submitted submitted submitted | submitted an | Responsive
yes, submitted |firm/Registere| seryice Tax Copy of PAN of Rs. 60.00 submitted Certificate | proof (Work | documentary proof of Affidavit in (I TEraTKS)
DD/Instrume |with the bid? d co-opf;ratlve Department? |Card? (Yes/No).| lakhs in each of | the audited from the Order) w.r.t. | proof of Valid having an Original for
nt details. (Yes/No). If ;sa::sf:h: (Yes/No). If yes,| If yes, details. the last 3 Profit & Chartered relevant Income Tax |office in Bihar? nen- '
yes, mention p. B Service Tax financial years? Loss Accountant |experience ? | Returns of the [(Yes/No). If No, ERJAgEHIET]
; firm and at 5 . . i . in fradulent
details of least 3 year Registration (FY:2013-14, Account of | clearly stating financial years? | whether the corrupt
zone, & old entity details. FY:2014-15, the Frim / | positive net (FY:2013-14, bidder has  |practices, non
details of ?(Yes/No). If FY:2015-16), Company ? |worth for each FY:2014-15, furnished any | blacklisting in
demand yes,.details. (Yes/No). If Yes, | (Yes/No) of the last 3 FY:2015-16), | undertaking ? any
draft mention annual financial year ? (Yes/No). Go‘_’t'/PSU
t Yes/N during last
HmeNE (Yes/No) three financial
years?
(Yes/No) .
A B Cc D E F G H 1 J K L M N o
- ¢ Responsive
M/s.Nevaeh Yes . FY: 2013- Nq Office In (Subject to
: ( 14 - 25.18 Bihar. The i
Technologies i Yes. Crore. FY-2014- bideler tiss submission of
Pvt.Ltd., DH-6/31, Yes (DD Yes. Registration Yes. (In the ; No. Not IT Return for . Documents as
Sy Yes (DD No. - 15- 15.85 . submitted an ;
02-362, Action Area 009522) Nos. 009523, (Certificate of Number name of Crore. FY: 2015- Yes Submitted for Yes FY: 2015-16 Underaki Yes required for
- 1D, New Town, 009524) Incorporation) |[AACCN4713AS| Company) o it FY: 2015-16 Not Submitted. 5 g' Column J & L at
Rajarhat. Kolkat T001 16 - 21.04 Crore that a office will 1h tirrie.of
7§éa1r5; » OIKELE ~ ’ Provisional & be opened in SPeninE of
- M Audited) Bihar. SRSl ¢
. financial bid )
Mis: Troya Yes . FY: 2013
Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Yes. 14 - 6164
Flat No. 103, Sai Yes (DD Yes. Registration Yes. (In the . Yes (Lease
* Yes (DD No. e Crore, FY-2014- "
Homes, Dr. Nos. 104098, (Certificate of Number name of Yes Yes Yes Yes. Deed, Yes Responsive
% 104096) B i 15- 63.73 e .
B.Bhatacharya 104099) Incorporation) |AAECT6319GS| Company) Crore. FY: 2015- & Electricity Bill)
Road, West Patel p110 16 - 70.05 Crore
Nagar. Patna-23.
& . Yes . FY: 2013-
Datatek Software el 14 - 02.12
Vs
Soln. Pvt. Limited.,| Yes (DD No. | Yes (DD Yes: Registration « | e, YN8 Lo v oryae £e [t )
(Certificate of Number name of Yes Yes Yes Yes. Deed, Yes Responsive
Fraser Road, Patna{ 010891) Nos. 434807 s 15 - 02.01 . .
.| Incorporation) {AAECD52118S| Company) _ Electricity Bill)
01. D001 : Crore, FY: 2015-
16 - 02.23 Crore
Responsive
M/s. GENIUS ; i
SOLUTIONS, 501, ) vas Yes . FY: 2013- (Sup;e;t to
Hari Yes, (Shop & | Registration e sudesston of
Can—om ial Yes (DD No. Yes (DD EstablishmZnt Nimber . Yes Lakhs, FY-2014- o No St Ybs Yes . Electricity Yes documents as
e 825894) |Nos. 825893 " ; (Individual). 15- 69.10 bill provided. required for
Complex, Year 2008) |AIJPK9002FST 0 .
Dakbunglow Road | 001 < oo qlakhs, FY: 2015 Column J at the
pat un& W Reae, 16 - 72.64 Lakhs time of opening
atig = of financial bid )
P w0
} Tl QQN"-J,
7 24 .0 1,20\ Wt
(Sunil Kr. Shrivastawa) 2_4, 01 % 1 7 (Dipak Kumar Tiwary) (Rar%fa«n' Kumar)

Asstt. Computer Programmer, MIS Asstt. Computer Programmer, MIS
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